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Over Z 10,000 Cr. Business &

Thank You

to all our Customers, Shareholders and Well-wishers
‘TJSB Family’

With your whole-hearted support,
TJSB Bank has emerged as India’s fastest growing and
most forward looking co-operative bank.
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TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
(Reg. No. MSCS/CR/287/2008 Date: 23/10/2008)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
43" Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be held on Sunday, 1" June 2014 at 10.00 a.m. at Tip Top Plaza, L.B.S. Road,
Wagle Estate, Thane —400 604 to transact following business. Members are requested to attend the meeting on time.

AGENDA
To read and confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 30" June 2013.
To approve the Annual Report placed by the Board of Directors for the Financial Year ended 31st March2014,
Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account, Appropriation of Profit and take a note of Statutory Auditor’s report.
To write off the bad and doubtful loan accounts, certified by the Statutory Auditors.
To appoint Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2014-15 and to authorize Board of Directors to fix their
remuneration. The Board of Directors recommends M/s. Gokhale & Sathe, Chartered Accountants, 302/303,
Udyog Mandir No. 1, 7-C, Bhagoji Keer Marg, Mahim, Mumbai - 400 016 for appointment as Statutory Auditors.
To approve the proposal of distribution of donations out of charitable fund of'the Bank, to Charitable/Social

Institutions.
To approve Bye-Law amendments as proposed.
Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

Registered Office :
TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
TJSB House, Plot No. 5 B, Road No. 2,

Wagle Estate, Thane (West) - 400 604. S. R. Utekar
Date: 13/05/2014 Chief Executive Officer

By Order of the Board of Directors

Note : If within half an hour after the time appointed for the meeting, the quorum is not formed, the meeting would stand
adjourned and this adjourned meeting shall be held at 10.40 am on the same day and same place. This adjourned
meeting will not require any separate notice or quorum.

Important Notice to the Members

. Members who wish to have any additional information or those who wish tomake any suggestions should

submit their request in writing at the Registered Office of the Bank on or before 21" May 2014 during office hours.

. Those members who will not collect their dividend for the year ended 31" March 2011 onorbefore 21" July
2014, such dividend will be forfeited and transferred to Statutory Reserve of the bank as per Bye-law No.
42 (ii1). Those members who have not received the dividend warrants are requested to collect the same from
Shares Department located at TJISB House, Plot No. 5 B, Road No.2, Wagle Estate, Thane (West) —400 604.

. Any change in Name, Address or Nomination of the member should be intimated immediately to the Bank at
Shares Dept., TISB House, Plot No. 5 B, Road No.2, Wagle Estate, Thane (West) —400 604 in writing.

. Members may enquire at Shares Dept., TISB House, PlotNo. 5 B, Road No.2, Wagle Estate, Thane ( West)—
400 604 fornon-receipt of Share Certificate.

. Dividend will be transferred to respective saving or other account ofthe Members on written request submitted
to Shares Dept., TISB House, Plot No. 5 B, Road No.2, Wagle Estate, Thane (West)—400 604 ofthe bank.

T dTftch AgdTA
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TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS \
Shri. V. A. Vaishampayan M. Tech (Production), Chartered Engineer Chairman
Shri. C. N. Menon B.A., BGL Vice-Chairman
Mrs. A. R. Apte B.Sc., LLB Director
Shri. R. K. Agarwal B.Sc. Director
Mrs. P. B. Iyer B.Com., A.C.A. Director
Shri. R. K. Kanani Diploma in Mech. Engg. Director
Shri. M. D. Khutade Director
Shri. N. D. Mandge M.Sc., DHE Director
Shri. B. V. Date B.Sc., Diploma Tech (Paints) Director
Shri. V. M. Patki M.Com., LLB, AICWA, FCA Director
. Shri. P. D. Thakur B.Com., LLB Director
. Shri. Vinodkumar Bansal = FCA Co-Opted Director
. Shri. S. R. Utekar B.Com., LLB, CAIIB - 1 Chief Exccutive Officer _/

SENIOR EXECUTIVES
Shri S.P. Sathe B.Com., CAIIB, ICWA, CS Chief General Manager

Shri Sanjeev Kamat BSC, DE.MCP, MCSE, CIISA,CISP,Diploma in Cyber Law  General Manager

Shri. S.V. Pathak B.Com., CAIIB, BGL, CFA-Inter Dy. General Manager
Shri. V.R. Namjoshi B.Com., CAIIB Dy. General Manager
Shri. S. V. Mhaskar M.Com., LLB, CAIIB Dy. General Manager
Shri. G.A. Gangal B.Com., JAIIB Dy. General Manager
Shri. S.H. Koranne B.Com., LLB, CAIIB Dy. General Manager
Shri. N.N. Arekar B.Com., CAIIB Dy. General Manager
Shri. S.B. Purohit B.Com., CAIIB, DTIRM Dy. General Manager

. Shri. S.L. Jambhale B.E. (IT) Dy. General Manager

. Shri. H.N. Kulkarni B.Com. Asst. General Manager
. Shri. V.G. Navare B.Com., CAIIB Asst. General Manager
. Shri. S.M. Mayekar B.Com., CAIIB Asst. General Manager
Shri. V. C. Mudgerikar B.E. MECHANICAL,PGDM, CISA, CIA, ISO 27000 LA Asst. General Manager
. Shri. M.M.Phadke B.Com., LLB, CAIIB, CS Inter Asst. General Manager
Shri. M.P.Godse B.Com., CAIIB Asst. General Manager
. Shri. H.R. Bapat B.Sc., CAIIB, LLB Asst. General Manager
. Mrs. S.K. Kalke B.Com., CA, CS Inter (Grp. 1), CAIIB Asst. General Manager
. Shri. D.L. Kulkarni B.Com., JAIIB Asst. General Manager
. Shri. V.D. Dixit B.Com., CAIIB Asst. General Manager
. Shri. V.G. Gore B.Com., JAIIB Asst. General Manager
. Shri. A.P. Prabhu B.Sc, B.Com., LLB, LCS, CAIIB, DCM, DFM, Asst. General Manager
DBM, DEIM, PGDRM, DCL, ISO 20000, ISO 27001
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Statutory Auditors : Registered Office :

Gokhale & Sathe TJSB House, Plot No. 5 B, Road No.2, Wagle Industrial Estate,
Chartered Accountants Thane (W) - 400 604. Phone : 25878500, Fax : 25878650

Website : www.tjsb.co.in E-mail : response@tjsb.co.in
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Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors and also on my
personal behalf, I extend a very warm welcome to all of
you to this 43rd Annual General Meeting of your Bank. It
gives me great pleasure to present the Annual Report of
the Bank together with the audited financial statements
for the financial year ended 31st March 2014. At the
outset, let me congratulate all the Stakeholders of your
Bank for crossing another milestone of business mix of
T 10,000 crores as on 31/03/2014. In line with your
Bank’s enviable track record of successfully combining
commercial objectives with social objectives, the Bank
has been able to deliver value to all segments of our
stakeholders. I am confident that with your support, we
shall perform much better in the future. As you are
aware, Banking is on the verge of change. While the

economic scenario is challenging, the regulatory and

prudential obligations are becoming more stringent. We

are operating under constraints over which there is little
control and the external environment has become highly
volatile and uncertain. Your Bank has shown good
growth amidst even challenging times.

Before I take you through the Bank’s performance during
the financial year 2013-14, I would like to touch upon
overviews of the development in the recent past both at
the global and domestic level, which had an impact on the

economy and banking system.

The Global Economic Scenario:

Global activity appears to have moderated on slower
growth in the US, the UK and Japan, continuing
sluggishness in the Euro area and a subdued pick-up in
emerging and developing economies, restrained by the
uncertain external demand environment as well as by

localised cyclical and structural constraints. For a
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number of emerging markets, further tightening of
external financing conditions and renewed volatility of
capital flows are the biggest risks to their outlook. Going
forward, global growth is likely to strengthen in the rest
of the year, with risks tilted to the downside. Western
Europe emerged from recession in the second quarter of
2013, led by net exports and, to a lesser extent, private
and public consumption, but investment remained weak
and unemployment stood elevated. GDP is expected to
grow by 1.5 and 1.9 per cent in 2014 and 2015,
respectively. Growth remains weak due to a number of
factors: fiscal austerity programmes, while reduced in
intensity, remain a drag; intraregional demand is still
exceptionally low; and extraregional demand has
slowed. Lending conditions remain tight for some
countries, particularly for small- and medium-sized
enterprises (SMEs).

Among developed economies, inflation decelerated in
the United States during 2013 and is expected to remain
below 2 per centin 2014 and 2015. Inflation has similarly
decelerated in the euro area, but has dipped below 1.0 per
cent, which has raised some deflationary concerns. In
Japan, the large expansionary policies aiming to reflate
the economy managed to end the decade-long deflation
in 2013, as the consumer price index (CPI) is estimated to
increase by 0.3 per cent, and is forecast to hit the target of
2.0 per cent in 2014. Among developing countries and
economies in transition, inflation rates are above 10 per
cent in only about a dozen economies scattered
throughout different regions. Several economies in
South Asia and Africa, plus a few in the Commonwealth
of Independent States (CIS, also known as Russian
Commonwealth), will continue to face high inflation
rates, mainly owing to elevated inflationary

expectations, rapid credit growth, localized food price




pressures and structural bottlenecks such as energy
shortages.

Indian Economic Scenario:

The F.Y. 2013-14 started with lower Wholesale Price
Index (WPI) and Consumer Price Index (CPI) at 4.89%,
10.09% respectively in April 2013. Both went up to
7.52% and 11.16% respectively in November 2013 and
came down to 4.68%, 8.10% respectively in February
2014. The monetary policy stance of the RBI had
remained focused towards WPI inflation number since
last several years. However, the report recently submitted
by Dr. Urjit Patel Committee has recommended focusing
CPI inflation number rather than WPI for deciding the
direction of monetary policy. Therefore, RBI is expected
to be focused more on retail inflation rather than

wholesale inflation in future.

The exchange rate was at I 54.28 / USD at the beginning
of the financial year. Due to various reasons such as
widened Current Account Gap, reduced forex reserves,
rising inflation and fears of tapering of QEIII program by
US Federal Reserve, the exchange rate depreciated at
galloping speed to touch high of ¥ 68.83 in August 2013.
The RBI adopted various types of liquidity tightening
measures to curb the volatility under exchange rate. Now
RBI also adopted various measures to improve the
foreign exchange inflows in the country and also imposed
restriction on gold imports. Because of the collective
effort of the RBI, the exchange rate has now cooled down
below X 60/ USD which is the lowest of past 9 months.
The foreign exchange reserves touched US $299 billion
in March 2014.

Economic growth remained subdued during the entire
F.Y. 2013-14. The main reasons of the deceleration of
growth were the depreciation of local currency, elevated
interest rates and fiscal policy paralysis on the part of
Government. Most of the times industrial output
remained in the negative territory and the GDP growth
remained at less than 5% level every quarter.

Due to inflationary conditions and subdued economic
growth, the deposit and advances growth in banking
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sector remained at 16% and 14% respectively.

The economic condition in terms of inflation, exchange
rate, forex reserves appears to be slightly better than what
itwas inthe mid ofthe F.Y. 2013-14.

During the Financial year 2013-14 both Domestic and
Global factors affected growth of Indian economy.
Moderation in GDP growth, high inflation and fiscal
deficit were the major concern of the economy.

The GDP growth for the financial year 2013-14 stood at
4.8% as compared to 5.4% in the previous year. The
slowdown is attributed to deceleration of growth in all
major sectors viz  Agriculture, Manufacturing and
service sectors. The steady narrowing of the trade deficit
over the year has shrunk the Current Account Deficit
(CAD)toless than 2% of GDP.

India’s current account deficit fell to its lowest in eight
years due to government-imposed curbs on gold imports
and as the Reserve Bank of India’s subsidy for non-
resident Indian’s US dollar boosted capital flows. But the
trend could reverse if the government eases duties on gold
import and the Chinese Yuan depreciates hurting India’s
export growth.

Performance Highlights of the Bank for the financial
year2013-14:

Your Bank’s business mix crossed ¥ 10000 crores during
2013-14 registering a growth of 18%. The current and
saving (CASA) deposits also crossed 1500 Crores
during 2013-14 and the net profitof'your bank crossed
T 93 Crores.

Financial Highlights:
(T in Crores)

Particulars

31.03.2014

31.03.2013

% Increase / Decrease

Business Mix

10268.01

8708.93

17.90

Deposits

6194.00

5308.16

16.69

Advances

4074.01

3400.77

19.80

Gross Profit

146.39

113.01

29.54

Net Profit

93.52

74.99

24.71

Owned Funds

667.19

581.04

14.83

Gross N.P.A.

3.58%

3.32%

0.26

Net N.P.A.

0.40%

0.00%

0.40

CR.AR.

15.05%

13.48%

11.65
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Deposit:
Your Bank has recorded growth of 17 % in deposits

during this period. The composition of deposits is as

under : (% in Crores)

2012-13 %

Type of Deposits 2013-14 %

becoming non-performing due to external factors

affecting the business of the borrower.
(Z in Crores)

Particulars 2013-14 % 2012-13 Yo

Gross NPA 145.92 112.80 3.32

Net NPA 15.73 0 0

Current 316.29 5.11 288.04 5.42

Total Advances 4,074.01 3,400.77

1,205.30 19.46
4,672.42 75.43
6,194.01 100.00

Your Bank has been able to maintain CASA of 25%
despite high interest rate regime.

1,034.92 19.50
3,985.20 75.08
5,308.16 100.00

Saving

Term
Total

Advances:

The advances portfolio has increased by I 673.24 Crores
registering growth of 19.80%. The Credit Deposit Ratio
stood at 65.77% which was 64.06% at the beginning of
the year.

Bank on its expansion spree, has developed Analyst
teams at various geographical locations ensuring
judicious analysis of credit proposals alongwith the
analysis of demographical risks imbibed in it. Ongoing
process of streamlining the credit appraisal process has
been adopted to ensure that Bank’s code of analysis
corresponds with the laid guidelines of RBI with up
gradation of modifications made to it. Apportioning
exposure based risks, with the ever growing advance
portfolio, Bank has adopted Regional concept giving
thrust on risk analysis to enhance quality asset portfolio
for the Bank. Short term targets were assumed by the
Bank and were positively achieved which fetched growth
in the Advances portfolio of the Bank. Circumstantial
strategy adopted to focus on small ticket advances helped
to a larger extent.

The composition of advances is as under:
(% in Crores)
2012-13 %
1,802.91 53.01
1,597.86 | 46.99
3,400.77 | 100.99

2013-14 %
2,245.92 55.13
1,828.09 44.87
4,074.01 100.00

Type of Facility

Term Loans
CC/OD/IBP/OBD
Total

In spite of these efforts, there are occasions of advance
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Profits have been ploughed back by maintaining net
NPAs at 0.40% which has strengthened Tier I capital.

Treasury:
Aggregate investment of your Bank as on March 2014

increased to ¥ 2267.87 Crores from ¥ 1820.22 Crores
registering growth of 24.59%. Your Bank has maintained
adequate CRR and SLR as stipulated by RBI during
financial year 2013-14. Your Bank has also maintained
non SLR investment within the prescribed limit set by
RBI.

Your Bank strategically managed its aggregate interest
income and Return on Investments improved during the
year reflecting the swift response at operational level in
managing the Investments. Your Bank strategically
minimised the risk of the adverse impact of increase in
yields on the investment portfolio. Your bank also
grabbed opportunities of the interest rate volatility to
generate more income which resulted in improving the
yield on investment. The higher return on investment
gives significant positive carry on the cost of deposit
which helps your bank to post higher net interest income.
Your Bank generated trading income of ¥6.37 Crores by
grabbing opportunity in the volatility of interest rates and
with negligible depreciation in the investment portfolio.

Foreign Exchange Business :

The international Business Division of the bank has

become operational from 19" July 2010, after receiving
Authorised Dealer Cat — 1 License from RBI. Presently
bank is having “A” category center at its Corporate

Office and “B” category centres at Naupada, Nasik,




Andheri and Pune. During the year under report IBD has
achieved the merchant turnover of ¥ 1,326.83 Crores,
from all its centres. IBD has earned net profit of I 6.97
Crores during the period under report. The Interbank
turnover during the period under report is of around
¥ 1,288.00 Crores. The turnover has increased by nearly
10.35% over the last year. At “A” category centre, along
with the Trade Finance activities, Interbank Dealing also
takes place. The “B” category centres handle only Trade
Finance activities. Right from their inception, all the
centres have shown a remarkable performance till the FY
2013-14. There are 18 centres working as “C” category
who handle the money changing business for leisure and
business tour clients.

Globally, the overall financial situation has remained
under pressure due to eco-political scenario in Euro Zone
and instability in USA. The exchange market across the
world has been very volatile and news sensitive most of
the time than the economic fundamentals. The Indian
rupee has witnessed lot of volatility during the year
responding to the global changes. The weakening of
rupee has been under control due to steps taken by RBI to
tame the volatility. With the stabilization of rupee and
volatility under control, RBI has eased some of its
measures imposed last year. Presently rupee is moving in
the range of 59.90 to 60.50

Presently bank is dealing in 8 major currencies viz. USD,
EURO, GBP, JPY, AUD, CHF, CAD & SGD. Separate
Nostro accounts have been opened with various
correspondents. The overall correspondent relationship
with more than 80 Banks across the world has been
established which enables the Bank to handle the
business effectively for its clients. During the year under
report Bank has handled all types of forex products viz.
Import Letters of Credit, Buyer’s Credit, Foreign

Currency Term Loans, Export Finance in Foreign
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Currency etc. The Bank has made arrangement for the
pre-paid foreign currency denominated cards in

association with Axis Bank for its customers.

Bancassurance:

The Bank is having a tie up with Max Life Insurance
Company Ltd. and the Oriental insurance company for
life, non life insurance business respectively. Under
Bancassurance, Bank has mobilized good amount of
business and has earned income by way of commission

of 220.28 lacs during the period under report.

Mutual Funds :

Your Bank entered into a tie-up with various Mutual Fund

companies for distribution of their Mutual Fund products.
Your Bank mobilized good business which generated

good fee based income to the tune of ¥15.17lacs.

Other Business - Project of CIDCO:
Your Bank has successfully handled CIDCO’s tenement

booking project in past. Based on the earlier satisfactory

experience, CIDCO reposed the same confidence in the
Bank and allotted tenement booking project of
Valleyshilp Housing Scheme at Kharghar, Navi Mumbai
during the year 2013-14.

There was good response and total 13425 application
forms were sold of which 3377 applications were
received. On declaration of lottery by CIDCO, the refund
of Registration Money to unsuccessful applicants was
managed by the Bank within stipulated period. The
project was well managed by the Bank to the satisfaction
of CIDCO.

Profitability:
Despite the pressures of keen competition and tighter

monetary environment, your Bank earned net profitof
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T 93.52 crores during 2013-14. Your Bank's Net Profit

registered a year-on-year growth 0f24.71%. (% in Crores)

2013-14
146.39
93.52

2012-13
113.01
74.99

Particulars

Profit before Tax & Provisions

Profit after Tax & Provisions

Your Bank’s Return on Assets (ROA) considered to be
one ofthe best in industry and stood at 1.41%.

Dividend:

Your Bank’s policy of declaring dividend is to reward the
members as well as to plough back sufficient profit for
maintaining a healthy Capital Adequacy Ratio and
supporting future growth. Your Board of Directors is
pleased to recommend dividend @ 15% on pro rata for the
year2013-14.

Appropriation of Profit for F. Y. 2013-14 :
To provide to the shareholders a true and fair value of

reserves, other funds and liabilities as on the date of
Balance Sheet, the Bank has given effect to the

appropriation of profits for the current year in the

financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2014

itself, subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting.
(referto Page No. 38)

Expansion:
The network of the Bank has reached to total 90 branches.

During 2013-14, 1 branch has been opened at Panjim,
making total 4 branches in Goa, 2 branches have been
opened at Surat and Rajkot making total 5 branches in
Gujarat, 1 branch opened in Mumbai and 4 branches in
Thane Region.

The opening of 6 more branches in rest of Maharashtra (at
Nanded, Aurangabad, Ahmednagar, Ichalkaranji,
Nagpur, Kolhapur), 1 branch each in Thane, Pune,
Bangalore, Ahmedabad is under process and all these
branches will be functional during 2014-15.
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Risk Management:

Your bank believes that business grows mainly by taking
risk. Greater the risk, higher is the profit. In addition to
better insight, sharp intuition and longer experience to
manage risks, your bank strikes a tradeoff between profit
and risk. Your bank has well set proactive systems of
Asset Liability Management, NPA management to
identify, measure and more importantly monitor the
credit profile of the bank. Risk Management\ Committee,
Credit Policy Committee, Asset Liability Committee,
etc are the committees that handle the risk management
aspects.

Human Resource:

Human Resource Development is the framework for
helping employees to develop their personal and
organizational skills, knowledge & abilities. A set of
systematic and planned activities designed by HR
department helps employees in Career Development
which ultimately increases the organizational

effectiveness.

Activities of HR Department during FY 2013-14:
1. Talent Hunt
2. Career Development
3. Appraisals for Employees

Training and development is a subsystem of an
organization. It enhances the motivation level in
employees and ensures that learning and behavioral
change in an employee takes place in a structured manner.
Bank organizes various training sessions for staff
members at all levels at Bank’s Training Centre. They are
also deputed on various training programmes, workshop
& seminars conducted by renowned organizations and

institutions in banking & financial sector.




During this year, 20996 man-hours were deployed for
917 participants in 62 training programmes. Different
types of training programmes were conducted such as
Leadership Development, KYC & AML, NPAs &
Recovery Management for Urban Co-op Banks,
Workshop on Regulatory Compliance - Submission of
various regulatory returns etc for officers of UCB's,
Programme on Trade Finance, Credit Appraisal,
Programme on Data Centre Management and many
more.

Bank effectively manages people by having appropriate
tools, programmes, and initiatives to assist employees,
managers and departments to maximize the talent of
employees to achieve organizations goal & to cope up
with the changed scenario.

Technological Advancement :

TJSB Bank strives towards using the latest state of art
technology for providing efficient services to all its
esteemed customers. Information Technology
department of the Bank provides proactive support to all
its branches whereby they are in a position to provide the
best of services to its customers.

In this era of digital technology where everything is
available on the Internet, security continues to be the
main focus area for financial transactions. TJSB has gone
through a recent surveillance audit and the external
auditors have expressed their satisfaction in the
procedures and policies followed. TISB continues to be
ISO / IEC 27001:2005 for its Information Technology
based services and procedures. We will be extending this
certification to ISO / IEC 27001:2013 to keep abreast
with the new security techniques.

TJSB has launched the RUPAY DEBIT card. This is

targeted towards Indian customers who carry out
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financial transactions locally in India. RUPAY is the
movement launched by the Government of India through
NPCI for keeping transactions costs very low as
compared to other international card schemes.

As per information on NPCI official website, RUPAY is
accepted at Union Pay of China and Discover &
Electronic Payments Network of USA, RPS Germany,
PASA of South Africa, IPSO Ireland, Canadian Payment
Association of Canada, NETS of Singapore, Australian
Payments Association of Australia & BACS payment
system of UK for international acceptance of RUPAY
Debit cards.

RUPAY has covered about 65 to 70% of POS (Point of
Sales) merchants for RUPAY Debit card acceptance.
RUPAY plan is to cover a 100% by the end of August
2014. RUPAY Debit card is accepted on above I 1.75 lac
ATMs across India. RUPAY plans to go on contactless
EMYV cards by the end of this year and launch their
RUPAY credit cards by March 2015.

TJSB is in the process of constructing its own large Data
Center to support its ambitious expansion plans and
provide active support to its member banks. The Data
center will be compliant to TIER 3 and TIA 942 standards
supporting banks expansion for next 10 to 12 years. The
base design will be so planned that no addition of
environmental infrastructure will be required for the life
span of the Data Center.

TJSB is releasing its much awaited Internet Banking with
transaction facility shortly. Though basic in nature, it can
be combined with the RUPAY and VISA debit card to
allow TIJSB customers to carry out E-transaction

payments to anyone across the globe.
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TJSB will be launching shortly the AADHAR based
E-KYC norms for its customers. E-KYC helps in
identifying a customer through his AADHAR credentials
in real time making verification procedures simple and
faster.

TJSB has an internal software development section
which continually tries to achieve self reliance by
developing indigenous software for TISB and its partner
banks. The future plans are to migrate to latest coding
techniques to achieve minimal infrastructure use and
faster response.

TJSB is also in the process of identifying a suitable CBS
system which can make operations for its staff and
customers a breeze. A CBS that is truly on the cloud,
available on any platform, anywhere and everywhere but

securely.

Capital Adequacy:

A bank with high capital adequacy is considered better to
leverage on expanding its income earning assets. Capital
to Risk weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) of your Bank has
increased to 15.05% as against 13.48% during 2012 -13.
To strengthen the CRAR, your bank has mobilized Long
Term (Subordinated) deposits of T 100 crores which qualify
under Tier II capital for the calculation of CRAR.

Corporate Governance:

Staying focused on fundamentals, adoption of utmost

professionalism, conformity to prescribed norms of

lending & investment, adherence to sound banking
principles & ensuring optimum capital efficiency are
vital for success & continued survival of your bank.

Disclosure and transparency are key pillars of a corporate

governance framework because they provide all the
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stakeholders with the information necessary to judge
whether their interests are being taken care of. Your bank
does possess following prerequisites for good
governance :
® A proper system consisting of clearly defined and
adequate structure of roles, authority and
responsibility.
® Vision, principles and norms which indicate
development path, normative considerations and
guidelines and norms for performance.
® A proper system for guiding, monitoring,

reporting and control.

Membership:
The total number of members of the Bank as on

31.03.2014 stood at 52101 as against 46647 of the

previous year.

Appointment of Statutory Auditor:

The Board of Directors recommends to the Annual
General Meeting appointment of M/s. Gokhale & Sathe,
Chartered Accountants for the financial year 2014-15.
M/s. Gokhale & Sathe have consented to be appointed as
Statutory Auditor. The resolution for their appointment

will be moved under agenda item no.4 of the notice.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

While performing effectively on professional front, TISB
is acknowledging its social responsibility by donating a
part amount of its net profit to social organisations. Bank
is actively associated with socially relevant
environmental issues. Your Bank during F.Y. 2013-14
donated an amount of ¥ 74.95 lacs to 58 social

organizations.




Accolade:
I have a great pleasure to inform you that ShriSatish
R. Utekar, Officer has been

awarded with Prestigious ‘Thane Bhushana’ ward by

Chief Executive

Thane Municipal Corporation, Thane. He has also been

received appreciation as ‘ICONS of Thane’.

NAFCUB Elections:
The National Federation of Urban Co-operative Banks
and Credit Societies Ltd. (NAFCUB), New Delhi, is an

Apex Level Promotional body of Urban Co-operative

Banks and Credit Societies in the Country. Its main
objective is to promote the urban co-operative credit
movement and protect the interest of the Sector.
NAFCUB represents around 1600 Urban Co-operative
Banks and more than 50,000 Co-operative Credit
Societies functioning all over India.

Because of strong support of urban co-operative banks in
the country and whole hearted support from the Board of
Directors, I have been elected as a Director on the Board
of NAFCUB. I assure all stakeholders that I will actively
participate and ensure that the objective of promoting &
strengthening the co-operative movement is taken

forward.

Bve Law Amendment:

The Board has proposed amendments to the bye-laws.

Your bank seeks wholehearted support for the proposed

bye-laws amendments.

Obituary:
We deeply mourn the death of members of your bank,

customers and well wishers who passed away during the
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year under report.
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T)sBYJBANK

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR

EXPENDITURE

Year ended
31 March 2014

Year ended
31 March 2013

1) Interest on Deposits

2) Interest on Borrowings

3) Salaries and Allowances

4) Directors and Local Committee Members Fees
5) Rent, Rates, Taxes, Insurance and Lighting
6) Legal and Professional Charges

7) Postage, Telegrams and Telephone Charges
8) Travelling and Conveyance

9) Audit Fees

10) Repairs and Maintenance

11) Depreciation & Amortisation on Fixed Assets
12) Amortisation of Premium on Securities

13) Printing and Stationery

14) Advertisement

15) Loss on Sale of Assets

16) Loss on Sale of HTM Securities

17) Bank Charges

18) Clearing & Encoding Charges

19) Security Charges

20) Contractual Expenses

21) Other Expenses

22) Premium on G-Sec Maturity

23) Bad Debts Written Off

4,40,05,44
13,77,91
49,74,77
7,01
23,47,98
1,45,25
3,49,75
1,68,78
1,48,75
5,49,07
15,16,90
3,13,32
2,21,36
6,50,72
18,13
2,62,27
46,11
3,05,53
1,20,77
9,76,20
1,65,71
42,17

3,75,14,49
11,93,13
51,70,17
7,00
20,55,52
1,32,18
3,47.,61
1,32,46
1,03,28
5,43,62
14,46,14
2,17,46
1,89,17
6,11,09
30,07
49,42
2,15,46
59,48
2,78,04
1,11,95
6,65,78
3,92,30
9,57

Balance c¢/f

5,87,13,90

5,14,75,39
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THE YEAR ENDED 31°* MARCH 2014

(% in Thousands)

Year ended Year ended

INCOME 31 March 2014 31 March 2013

1) Interest on Advances 4,65,41,79 3,83,70,41
2) Interest on Investment 2,18,02,61 1,97,18,47
3) Dividend on Shares 5 5
4) Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 12,77,91 11,06,41
5) Rent on Safe Deposit Lockers 1,63,58 1,57,62
6) Income from Sale of Securities 6,37,07 2,28,52
7) Profit on Sale of HTM Securities - 75,17
8) Other Income 20,87,05 16,40,01
9) Foreign Currencies Fluctuation Gain/Loss 4,87,29 3,46,12
10) Written off Bad Debts Recovered 18,39 5,10
11) BDDR Written Back 42,17 9,57
12) Income from Data Centre Sharing 2,35,08 1,74,98
13) Income from Sale of Software 31,44 51,10
14) Profit on Sale of Asset 7,22 2,23
15) IT Consultancy Fees 21,10 22,58

16) Expenditure Provision & Contingencies Written Back - 8,67,83

Balance c/f 7,33,52,75 6,27,76,17

-
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T)sBYJBANK

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR

Year ended Year ended
EXPENDITURE 31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Balance b/f 5,87,13,90 5,14,75,39

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES

A) Bad & Doubtful Debts
1)  Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts 7,00,00
1) Expenditure Provision & Contingencies 51,70
iii) Provision for Restructured Advance 93,82

B) Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets 3,00,00

C) Special Reserve (u/s 36 (1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961) 3,25,00

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 1,30,50,86 98.,30,26
Income Tax 40,25,00

Short / Excess Provision of Last Year 2,41,86 42,66,36 22,18,08
Deferred Tax (5,68,34) 1,13,09
NET PROFIT 93,52,34 74,99,09

TOTAL 7,33,52,75 6,27,76,17

Basic And Diluted Earning Per Share (EPS) T 51.05 47.81

Mr. V. A. Vaishampayan Mr. C. N. Menon
Chairman Vice-Chairman

- Directors -
Mrs. A. R. Apte, Mr. R. K. Agarwal, Mrs. P. B. Iyer, Mr. R. K. Kanani, Mr. M. D. Khutade
Mr. N. D. Mandge, Mr. B. V. Date, Mr. V. M. Patki, Mr. P. D. Thakur, Mr. Vinodkumar Bansal
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THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

(T in Thousands)

Year ended Year ended

INCOME 31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Balance b/f 7,33,52,75 6,27,76,17

7,33,52,75 6,27,76,17

As per our report of even date annexed

For Gokhale & Sathe For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited
Chartered Accountants

Mr. Rahul Joglekar Mr. S. R. Utekar
Partner Chief Executive Officer
Statutory Auditor

Membership No. 129389

FRN : 103264 W
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TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT

Year ended Year ended

PARTICULARS 31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Appropriations subject to AGM approval

Statutory Reserve Fund 37,50,00 19,00,00
General Reserve 6,85,00 1,97,00
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 6,50,00 10,00,00
Dividend to Shareholders @ 15% 13,90,00 11,80,00
Charitable Fund - 1% 93,52 74,99
Members Welfare Fund 10,00 10,00
Co-operative Education Fund - 1% 93,52 74,99
Contingency Reserve - 10% 9,50,00 7,50,00
Ex-Gratia to Employees 5,50,02 4,92,06
Bad & Doubtful Debts Funds 8,00,00 18,20,00
Special Reserve (u/s 36 (1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961) 3,80,00 -

93,52,06 74,99,04

NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 43 15

TOTAL 93,52,49 74,99,19

Mr. V. A. Vaishampayan Mr. C. N. Menon
Chairman Vice-Chairman

- Directors -

Mrs. A. R. Apte, Mr. R. K. Agarwal, Mrs. P. B. Iyer, Mr. R. K. Kanani, Mr. M. D. Khutade
Mr. N. D. Mandge, Mr. B. V. Date, Mr. V. M. Patki, Mr. P. D. Thakur, Mr. Vinodkumar Bansal
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

(T in Thousands)

Year ended Year ended

PARTICULARS 31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Profit b/f 93,52,34 74,99,09
Profit of last year 15 10

93,52,49 74,99,19

As per our report of even date annexed

For Gokhale & Sathe For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited
Chartered Accountants

Mr. Rahul Joglekar Mr. S. R. Utekar
Partner Chief Executive Officer
Statutory Auditor

Membership No. 129389

FRN : 103264 W
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TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

BALANCE SHEET AS ON

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES

As on
Schedule 3y v ch 2014

As on

31 March 2013

CAPITAL

RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES

DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
BORROWINGS

BILLS FOR COLLECTION

BEING BILLS FOR RECEIVABLE
(as per Contra)

BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS

OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE
INTEREST PAYABLE

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITES
OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
AMORTISATION RESERVE

PROFIT & LOSS

GRAND TOTAL
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

99,33,44
5,67,85,33
61,94,00,13
2,68,58,35
63,99,96

63,20,61
15,85,21
1,29,16
4,22,26,98
29,29,50
43

86,78,27
4,87,25,73
53,08,16,21
1,79,70,87
55,58,43

54,11,34
11,75,24
2,37,59,93
29,29,50
15

77,25,69,10

64,50,25,67

3,47,34,64

2,93,06,75

Mr. V. A. Vaishampayan

Chairman

- Directors -

Mr. C. N. Menon
Vice-Chairman

Mrs. A. R. Apte, Mr. R. K. Agarwal, Mrs. P. B. Iyer, Mr. R. K. Kanani, Mr. M. D. Khutade
Mr. N. D. Mandge, Mr. B. V. Date, Mr. V. M. Patki, Mr. P. D. Thakur, Mr. Vinodkumar Bansal
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31t MARCH 2014

(% in Thousands)

As on As on

PROPERTY & ASSETS Schedule 3 \poreh 2014 31 March 2013

CASH AND BANK BALANCES 3,80,54,44 3,53,89,46
BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS 4,85,18,39 4,44,20,24
MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE/CBLO - -
INVESTMENTS 22,67,86,84 18,20,22,45
ADVANCES 40,74,01,27 34,00,76,51

INTEREST RECEIVABLE
(a) on investments and Staff Loan 87,96,87 64,51,39
(b) on Advances (considered bad & doubtful of

recovery) ( as per Contra) 63,20,61 54,11,34

BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS 7,07,26 1,32,85

BILLS RECEIVABLE 63,99,96 55,58,43
BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION
(as per contra)

FIXED ASSETS 65,61,99 68,38,27
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 2,62,26 2,13,68
DEFERRED TAX ASSET 10,41,29 3,43,79
OTHER ASSETS 1,87,88,42 1,52,37,76
COST OF ACQUISITION 29,29,50 29,29,50

GRAND TOTAL 77,25,69,10 64,50,25,67

As per our report of even date annexed

For Gokhale & Sathe For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited
Chartered Accountants

Mr. Rahul Joglekar Mr. S. R. Utekar

Partner Chief Executive Officer
Statutory Auditor

Membership No. 129389

FRN : 103264 W
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T)sBYJBANK

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

SCHEDULES

(T in Thousands)

As on

31 March 2014

As on

31 March 2013

SCHEDULE A - CAPITAL
Authorised Capital 10,00,00,000 Shares of ¥ 50/- each
(P.Y. - 4,00,00,000 Shares of ¥ 50/- each)
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
(a) Individual -1,55,41,300 Shares of ¥ 50/- each
(b) Co-op Institutions / State Govt. - 0- Shares of ¥ 50/- each
(c) Others - 43,25,589 Shares of ¥ 50/- each
Total

SCHEDULE B - RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES

1) Statutory Reserve

ii) Building Fund

iii) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve

iv) Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets

v) Investments Fluctuation Reserve

vi) Members Welfare Fund

vii) General Reserve
viii) Revaluation Reserve

ix) Special Reserve (u/s 36 (1) (viii) of Income Tax Act 1961)

X) Provision for Bad & Doubtful Investments

xi) Charitable Fund

xii) Contingency Reserve

Total

SCHEDULE C - DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
I Current Deposits
1) Individuals
i1) Other Societies
Total (I)
IT Savings Deposits
1) Individuals
i1) Other Societies
Total(II)
III Term Deposits
1) Individuals
i1) Other Societies
Total(11I)

Total(IV)
Total (I+II+I1I+1V)

IV Matured Deposits

43rd Annual Report 42

5,00,00,00

2,00,00,00

77,70,65

21,62,79

66,12,16

20,60,11

99,33,44

86,78,27

2,59,17,60
24,00,00
1,20,44,34
13,99,90
58,74,46
96,33
33,47,75
26,35
20,58,00
44,35
93,52
34,82,73

2,21,35,48
24,00,00
1,05,86,50
12,49,90
52,24,46
1,07,33
26,56,90
29,28
16,78,00
44,35
80,80
25,32,73

5,67,85,33

4,87,25,73

3,12,59,21
3,69,33

2,85,15,83
2,87,75

3,16,28,54

2,88,03,58

11,60,10,81
45,19,04

9,98,06,98
36,84,98

12,05,29,85

10,34,91,96

40,90,77,78
3,28,55,20

37,06,84,02
1,30,60,34

44,19,32,98

38,37,44,36

2,53,08,76

1,47,76,31

61,94,00,13

53,08,16,21
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SCHEDULES

(T in Thousands)

As on As on
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

SCHEDULE D - BORROWINGS
1) Refinance from National Housing Bank

i1) Export Refinance from RBI

111) CBLO Borrowings from CCIL

iv) Overdraft against Fixed Deposit from State Bank of Travancore
& Corporation Bank

v) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits from Public (TIER-II) 1,00,00,00

17,69,00

7,50,00
96,27,90
47,11,45

37,09,14

9,20,00
88,38,09
45,03,64

Total 2,68,58,35

1,79,70,87

SCHEDULE E - (I) OTHER LIABILITIES
1)  Sundry Creditors
i)  Surcharge Payable (Recovery) -
ii1)  Advance Interest Received 67,65
iv)  Payslip Payable 80,65,28
v)  Draft Payable 8
vi)  Share Suspense / Nominal Membership Fee 10
vil) TDS Payable 1,26,75
viil)  Service Tax Payable 21,90
ix)  Loan Clearing Adjustment / Clearing Adjustment 4,12
x)  Dividend Payable 14,75,91
xi)  Share Collection Account - (Acquired Banks) 10,40,77
xil) MVAT payable 3,99
xiil) Ex-Gratia 5,52,39
xiv)  Staff Interest Reserve Account 1
xv)  NFS Settlement Account 2,49,78
xvi) LBT Payable 3,71
xvii) Interest Capitalisation 58,17
xviii) Co-operative Education Fund 93,52
xix) Balance with Correspondents EEFC A/c 21,95,04

74,45,38

2,67,72

75,26
17,38,83
43

2,25
1,30,68
14,44
66,42
12,63,60
10,40,77
2,06
4,92,05

1,46,14

74,99
22,93,69

Total (I) 2,14,04,55

76,09,33

SCHEDULE E - (I) OTHER PROVISIONS
1) Provision for Expenses 9,49,70
i1)  Contingent Provision for Depreciation in Investments 6,44
iii)  Provision for Income Tax 1,35,69,92
iv)  Provision for Miscellaneous Asset 47,22,37
v)  Provision for Leave Encashment (Net of Provision) -
vi)  Provision for Leave Bank Account 39,95
vii)  Provision for Capital Goods 93,05
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 9,75,00
Provision for Restructured Advances 4,66,00

8,60,48
93,03,05
48,07,37

3,50,00

35,88

7,00,00

93,82

Total (II) 2,08,22,43

1,61,50,60

Total (I)+(I) 4,22,26,98

2,37,59,93

43
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T)sBYJBANK

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

SCHEDULES

(T in Thousands)

As on
31 March 2014

As on
31 March 2013

SCHEDULE F - AMORTISATION RESERVE
1) Navjeevan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd.
i) Shree Sadguru Jangli Maharaj Sahakari Bank Ltd.

2,98,76
26.30.74

2,98,76
26,30.74

Total 29,29,50

29,29,50

SCHEDULE G - PROFIT & LOSS
Refer to Profit and Loss Appropriation Account and note in
Notes to Accounts

SCHEDULE H - CASH AND BANK BALANCES
1) Cash in Hand
Current Deposits
1) Balances with Reserve Bank of India 2,84,33,30
111) Balances with SBI and Nationalised Banks 8,50,06
iv) Balances with State Co-operative Bank 42
v) Balances with District Central Co-operative Banks 17
vi) Balances with other Banks 26,42,93
vii) Balances with Banks Abroad 29,76,47

31,51,09

27,51,97

2,69,21,34
11,03,97
34

13
18,19,65
27,92,06

Total 3,80,54,44

3,53,89,46

SCHEDULE 1- BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS
1) Fixed Deposit with State / District Central Co-op Banks
1) Fixed Deposit with SBI and Nationalised Banks

iii) Fixed Deposit with other Banks

1,00
2,96,61,43
1,88,55,96

1,00
2,29,06,88
2,15,12,36

Total 4,85,18,39

4,44,20,24

SCHEDULE J- INVESTMENTS
1) Government Securities

(a) Face Value ¥ 22776769

(b) Market Value ¥ 22123151

(¢) Reserve Fund Investment ¥ 2591760
i1) Other Trustee Securities -
iii) Shares in other Co-op Institutions 44,69
iv) Bonds & NCDs 2,17,69,58
v) Mutual Funds 4,00,00

20,45,72,57

15,56,58,18

44,69
2,56,19,58
7,00,00

Total 22,67,86,84

18,20,22,45

43rd Annual Report
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SCHEDULES

(T in Thousands)

As on
31 March 2013

As on
31 March 2014

SCHEDULE K - ADVANCES
I) Short Term Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Bills Discounted
1) Govt. and other approved securities
i1) Other Tangible Securities
i1) Unsecured Advances / Surety Loans with or without
Collateral Securities
Of the advances, amount due from individuals
(PY. ¥ 1,63,38,28)
Of the advances, amount overdue (P.Y. ¥40,18,97)
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery
(P.Y.¥28,39,73) (Fully Provided for)

2,43,39,95
41,56,52
57,82,21

Total (I)
II) Medium Term Loans of which secured against
i) Govt. and other approved securities
ii) Other Tangible Securities
ii) Unsecured Advances / Surety Loans with or without
Collateral Securities
Of the advances, amount due from individuals
(P.Y. ¥2,26,55,00)
Of the advances, amount overdue (P.Y. ¥25,42,30)
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery
(P.Y.%33,93,68) (Fully Provided for)

3,34,26,35
27,33,22
40,30,58

Total (II)

III) Long Term Loans of which secured against

1) Govt. and other approved securities

i1) Other Tangible Securities

i1) Unsecured Advances / Surety Loans with or without
Collateral Securities
Of the advances, amount due from individuals
(PY. ¥5,79,09,22)
Of the advances, amount overdue (P.Y.% 23,11,09)
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery
(P.Y.X50,46,16) (Fully Provided for)

6,89,04,80
33,91,04
47,79,67

Total (I1T)
Total (I)+(ID)+(III)

SCHEDULE L - INTEREST RECEIVABLE
i) On Investments
i1) On Staff Housing Loans

4,72,52
17,98,70,26
18,29,25

3,69,03
15,50,38,43
17,00,50

18,21,72,03

15,71,07,96

4,49,73
6,13,75,58
70,31,29

2,44,75
5,08,30,70
25,46,45

6,88,56,60

5,36,21,90

65,06
15,50,58,84
12,48,74

78,65
12,83,01,98
9,66,02

15,63,72,64

12,93,46,65

40,74,01,27

34,00,76,51

82,67,51
5,29,36

59,94,82
4,56,57

87,96,87

64,51,39

¥
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(T in Thousands)

As on
31 March 2014

As on
31 March 2013

SCHEDULE N - OTHER ASSETS

1) Sundry Debtors

i1) Stock of Stationery

iil) Security Deposits

iv) Unused stamps

v) Service Tax / CENVAT Receivable

vi) Deposit for Premises

vii) Advance for Franking
viii) Forex Deal Revaluation Provision

ix) Prepaid Expenses

x) Advance Income Tax

xi) Other Receivable

xii) Miscellaneous Assets
xiil) Funded Interest Term Loan

xiv) Clearing Adjustment Account

xv) Gratuity Plan Assets (Net of Provision)
xvi) Leave Encashment Plan Assets (Net of Provision)
xvii) Forex Current Assets

SCHEDULE O - COST OF ACQUISITION
1) Navjeen Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd.

i1) Shree Sadguru Jangli Maharaj Sahakari Bank Ltd.

SCHEDULE P - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

1) Bank Guarantees
ii) Letter of Credit / Buyer’s Credit
ii1) Forward Exchange Contracts

1,37,37
89,20
2,08,92
1,39
20,55
5,93,34
1,07,11
1,30,27
1,25,32,44
84,51
47,22,37
58,17
14,90
36,22
51,66

41,98
1,20,00
1,38,02

94

28,23
4,79,76

30,33

85,42

94,29,37

76,34

48,07,37

Total 1,87,88,42

1,52,37,76

2,98,76
26,30,74

2,98,76
26,30,74

29,29,50

29,29,50

1,36,79,82
1,20,27,91
90,26,91

99,54,51
1,11,56,18
81,96,06

Total 3,47,34,64

2,93,06,75

~
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2014

I. Summary of significant accounting policies:

1. Basis of preparation:

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared
in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India. The Bank has prepared these financial
statements to comply in all material respects with the
accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable,
applicable statutory provisions under the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 & Multi State Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by the
Urban Banking Department of Reserve Bank of India
(‘RBI’) from time to time and current practices prevalent
in the Co-operative Banking sector in India.

The financial statements have been prepared following
the going concern concept on an accrual basis under the
historical cost convention, except for Land and Building
acquired on merger with Navjeevan Nagari Sahakari
Bank Ltd, Pune which is carried at revalued amount. The
accounting policies adopted in the current year are
consistent with those of previous year.

2. Use of Estimates:

The presentation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles, requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and
the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the
reporting period. Although these estimates are based on
management's best knowledge of current events and
actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities
in the future periods.

3. Advances:

a.The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-
standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as
provisioning on Standard Advances and Non-Performing
Advances has been arrived at in accordance with the
Income Recognition, Assets Classification and
Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of
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India from time to time.

b. The unrealized interest in respect of advances
classified as Non-Performing Advances is disclosed as
"Overdue Interest Reserve" as per RBI directives.

c. Inaddition, a general provision is made on following
categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as
under:

Category Provision (%)
0.25 %
1.00 %
0.75 %

0.40 %

Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors

Commercial and real estate loans

Commercial and real estate loans - residential housing

Other advances

d. For restructured accounts, provision is made in
accordance with RBI guidelines which require
diminution in the fair value of assets to be provided for at
the time of restructuring.

4. Revenue recognition (AS - 9):

a. Income from advances - As per RBI directives, in
respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest and
other income is recognized on accrual basis as and when
the same is earned; income from Non-Performing Assets
is recognized on realisation and in case of advances with
the Recovery Department of the bank, the recoveries in
the accounts are first appropriated towards principal
outstanding and then towards interest income.

b. Income from Investments — Interest income from
investments is recognized on a time proportion basis
considering the face value of investment and the rate
applicable. Discount on T-Bills and other discounted
instruments is recognized on a straight line basis over the
period to maturity.

c¢. Income from Information Technology services —
Income from data centre sharing / service consultancy
agreements with various Co-operative Banks is
recognized on accrual basis in terms of the milestones
laid down in each agreement. Income from sale of
customized software is recognized as and when the
license is granted to the counterparties and invoices are
raised on them.




d. Commission on sale of life insurance and mutual fund
products by the Bank is recognised as and when the
products are sold.

e. The commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees,
locker rent, Dividends received from shares of Co-
operative institutions and mutual funds, demat charges,
are accounted on receipt basis.

5. Fixed Assets:

a. Fixed Assets, other than those that have been revalued,
are carried at historical cost less amortisation /
depreciation accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of
purchase price, including non-refundable taxes and any
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for intended use. Any trade discount,
rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

b. Revalued assets are carried at revalued amounts less
amortisation / depreciation accumulated thereon. Surplus
arising out of revaluation is reflected under Revaluation
Reserve in the Balance Sheet.

c. Gains or Losses arising from derecognition of fixed
assets are measured as difference between the net
proceeds on disposal and carrying amount of the assets
and are recognized in the profit and loss account when the
asset is derecognised.

d. Impairment: The Carrying amounts of assets are
reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of
impairment based on internal/external factors. An
impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling
price and value in use.

6. Depreciation on Fixed Assets:
a. The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the
basis of methods and rates as mentioned below:

Aduad ) 4%
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Method of
Depreciation
Written Down Value
Written Down Value

Rate of
Depreciation
15%
25%
15%

Particulars

Furniture and Fixture
Plant & Machinery
Electrical Fittings
Leasehold Land

Written Down Value|
At Amortised Value
over the Lease Term

10%
10%
25%
30%
33.33% (as per
RBI directives)

Premises Written Down Value

Written Down Value|
Written Down Value
Straight Line
Straight Line

Capital Expenditure on Rented Premises|

Office Equipment
Vehicles
Computers and Peripherals

b. Depreciation on revalued amount is debited to
Revaluation Reserve and depreciation on cost is debited
to Profitand Loss a/c.

c. Computer and Peripherals used for providing
technological services are depreciated on a straight line
basis over the period of contract.

d. The depreciation on assets acquired prior to October
Ist, is provided for the whole year otherwise the same are
depreciated at 50% of the normal rates except
depreciation on vehicles which is provided for full year in
the year of acquisition irrespective of date of acquisition.

e. Assets costing less than ¥ 5, 000 are not capitalized but
charged to the profit & loss account in the year of
purchase.

f. Lease premium paid for acquisition of land is amortised
over the remaining primary lease term.

7. Foreign Exchange Transactions:

a. Transactions denominated in foreign currency are
accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Monetary foreign currency assets and
liabilities reflected in the Balance sheet on the date are
translated at the rates notified by Foreign Exchange
Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). The profit / loss
due to revaluation are recognised in the Profit and Loss
account.

b. The Outstanding spot and forward contracts are
revalued at the rates notified by FEDAIL The resulting
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profit / loss is included in Profit and Loss account as per
FEDAI/RBI guidelines.

c¢. Contingent liabilities on account of foreign exchange
contracts, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and
other obligations denominated in foreign currencies are
disclosed at closing rates of exchange notified by FEDALI.

8. Investments:

a. Investments other than Term Deposits with Banks /
Institutions / Mutual Fund / Certificate of Deposits and
Shares of Co-op Institutions are classified into "Held for
Trading" (HFT), "Available for Sale" (AFS), and "Held to
Maturity" (HTM) categories in accordance with the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on Classification
and Valuation of Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-
operative Banks.

b. For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet,
Investments have been classified under four groups as
required under RBI guidelines — Government Securities,
Other trustee Securities, Shares in Co-operative
Institutions, Bonds and NCDs and Other investments.

c. Investments under HTM category are carried at
Acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the
investments under this category is amortised over the
residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and
Policy adopted by Bank.

d. Investments under HFT and AFS category are valued
scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value. Net
depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided
for. Netappreciation, ifany ,is ignored.

e. Incase of shares, bonds & other investments, the scrip
wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of
Government securities (excluding treasury bills) is
determined on the basis of the prices periodically
declared by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA for valuation at
year-end. In case of unquoted Government securities,
market price or fair value is determined as per the rates
published by FIMMDA. Market values of mutual funds
are determined on the basis of NAV as on 31" March
declared as per guidelines issued by AMFI.
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f. Broken period interest on investments is treated as a
revenue item. Brokerage, commission, etc. pertaining to
investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to
revenue.

g. Transfers from / to HTM category are done at
acquisition cost or book value or market value on the date
of transfer, whichever is least and the difference is
debited to profit and loss account.

h. Profit in respect of investments sold / redeemed from
“HTM” category is included in Profit on Sale of
Investments and equal amount is transferred to
Investment Fluctuation Reserve by way of appropriation.

9. Accounting for amalgamation:

Accounting for Amalgamation in case of amalgamated
Banks with the Bank is carried out as per the
amalgamation orders passed by the RBI and other
applicable statutory authorities.

10. Employee Benefits (AS-15):

a. The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund
are a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to
the provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account
for the year when the contributions are due.

b. Accumulated leave is treated as an employee benefit.
The bank measures the expected cost of such absences as
an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of
the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the
Balance sheet date. Such compensated absences are
provided for based on the actuarial valuation at the year-
end. The bank maintains fund under trust deed with Life
Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for encashment of
absences to employees. The shortfall, if any, between the
present value of the benefit obligation and the fair value
of plan assets as on 31" March is paid / provided for and
recognised as expense in the profit and loss account.

c. The bank operates defined benefit plan for its
employees, viz. gratuity liability. The cost of providing
benefits under these plans is determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation at each year-end. The bank has




obtained a Unit Linked Insurance policy from HDFC and

maintaining fund under trust deed with Life Insurance
Corporation of India (LIC) for gratuity payments to
employees. The shortfall, if any, between the present
value of the benefit obligation and the fair value of plan
assets as on 31" March is paid / provided for and
recognised as expense in the profit and loss account.

d. Ex-Gratia is appropriated out of net profit in
accordance with the Multi-State Co-operative Societies
Act, 2002.

11. Segment Reporting (AS-17):

a. The Bank's operating businesses are organized and
managed separately according to the nature of the
services provided, with each segment representing a
different business unit.

b. Income and expenses in relation to the segments are
categorized based on the items that are individually
identifiable to the segments.

¢. Deposits, Interest paid / payable on deposits,
Borrowings and interest paid / payable on borrowings are
allocated in the ratio of average investments to average
advances in the segments Treasury and Forex and Other
Banking operations, respectively.

d. Unallocated expenses include general corporate
income and expense items which are not allocated to any
business segment.

12. Lease payment (AS -19):

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in
the Profit and Loss account on a straight line basis over
the lease term.

13. Earnings per share (AS -20):

a. Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net
profit for the period after tax attributable to equity
shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period.

b. The weighted average number of equity shares
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outstanding during the period are calculated by
aggregating the equity shares outstanding at the
beginning of the period adjusted by the number of shares
surrendered / forfeited or issued during the period
multiplied by the time-weighting factor, which is the
number of days for which the shares are outstanding as a
proportion of total number of days during the year.

14. Taxes on Income (AS -22):

a. Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.
Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated
taxable income for the year in accordance with the
provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, and rules framed
thereunder.

b. Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing
differences between taxable income and accounting
income originating during the current year and reversal of
timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is
measured using tax rates and tax laws enacted or
substantially enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can berealized.

c. Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting
date, based upon management’s judgment as to whether
the realization is reasonably certain.

15. Provisions (AS-29):

A provision is recognised when the Bank has a present
obligation as result of past events and it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value
and are determined based on best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

16. Deposits for utilities :

Deposits for services like telephone, electricity etc.
paid to concerned authorities are written off as
expenditure in the year in which therelevant service
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connection is installed.

II. Notes to financial statements for the year ended
March 31,2014

A. Appropriation of Profit:

The Bank has given effect for following appropriation of
profits for the year ended March 31, 2014 in the financial
statements, subject to approval of the shareholders at the
AGM.

Statement of Appropriations 31.03.2014

Amount
(T in Lacs)

9,352.34
0.15
9,352.49

Particulars
Net profit for the year ended March 31, 2014

Previous year balance

Total Profit available for appropriation

Appropriations
Statutory Reserve Fund (25%)

3,750.00
685.00
650.00

1,390.00

93.52
10.00
93.52
950.00
550.02
800.00
380.00
0.43
9,352.49

B. Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits :

In accordance with the approval granted by RBI vide its
letter no.UBD.MRO.BSS1/14468/12.07.287/2013-2014
dated 3" December 2013 and the Joint Secretary and
Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide its letter
no.R11017/97/2013-L&M dated 20" December 2013,
during the year 2013-2014 the Bank has raised ¥ 100
crores by way of Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II)
deposits. In accordance with RBI guidelines, the said
amount after applying relevant discounting factors would
be included in the Tier-II capital of the Bank for Capital
Adequacy purposes.

General Reserve

Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Dividend to Shareholders (15%) Pro-rata
Charitable fund (1%)

Members Welfare Fund

Co-operative Education fund (1%)

Contingency Reserve (10%)

Ex-gratia to Employees
Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve

Special Reserve

Balance carried to Balance Sheet
Total

C. Tangible Fixed Assets:

The fixed asset block for "Plant and Machinery" includes

proportionate share paid by the Bank aggregating to
¥ 108.00 Lacs (Previous year ¥ 108.00 Lacs) for jointly
controlled assets at "TJSB House' alongwith the other
owners of the building. The written down value of the
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said assets as at March 31,2014 is ¥ 45.56 Lacs (Previous
year ¥ 60.75 Lacs).

D. Balances with Other Banks:

Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits
aggregating to ¥ 2,848.09 Lacs ( Previous year
¥ 3,024.50 Lacs) placed as margin to secure overdraft
limits / issuance of guarantees in respect of correspondent
business. Overdraft limits to meet liquidity risk are
secured by fixed deposits of T 19,950.00 Lacs
(Previous year ¥ 4,950.00 Lacs).

E. Effects to Cost of Acquisition of Merged Banks:

During the FY. 2007-08, the Bank had acquired The
Navjeevan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd, Pune and Shree
Sadguru Jangli Maharaj Sahakari Bank Ltd, Pune. In
accordance with the merger order passed by the Office of
the Commissioner for Co-operation and Registrar of Co-
operative Societies, M.S., Pune 411 001 dated July 16,
2007 and August 18, 2007 respectively alongwith "No
Objection Certificate' issued by the RBI. As directed by

said merger orders, Cost of Acquisition of ¥ 2,929.50
Lacs was completely provided for till March 31, 2012.
The bank will maintain memorandum records for the
subsequent five years to comply with the order of merger.

F. Provisioning on Advances:

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (for Non-
Performing Assets) is made as prescribed by RBI
directives or Section 36(1)(viia) of the Income Tax Act,
whichever is higher. Additionally the bank has credited to
Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve (BDDR) asum of
¥ 800.00 Lacs during F.Y 2013-2014 (P.Y. ¥1,820 Lacs)
by way of appropriation out of Net Profits. Provisions
made in earlier years, alongwith the additional amount
created as BDDR continue to be reflected in the Reserves
as in the past.

G. Internal controls :

During the last few years the Bank has witnessed
unprecedented growth, both in size, geographical
presence and in the business mix. Action for
strengthening the control mechanisms including
concurrent / internal / IS audit process has been initiated
during the year.




H. Prior Period items (AS -5):
Material Prior period expenses / incomes debited /
credited to Profit and Loss account required to be

disclosed are as under
(% in Lacs)

Particulars Amount

Prior Period Incomes
Net Deferred Tax Asset

468.92

20.73
144.11
633.76

Depreciation

Gratuity & Leave Encashment
Total

I. Investments:

During the year, Bank has shifted securities from AFS
category to HTM category and vice versa. In the first
quarter of F.Y. 2013-2014, the Bank had transferred
securities having Book Value of ¥1,984.30 Lacs from
AFS to HTM category and the depreciation of T 48.90
Lacs (Previous year ¥ 51.70 Lacs) on such transfer is
charged to Profit and Loss account. Additionally during
the year F.Y.2013-2014, RBI had allowed an additional
one time transfer from AFS to HTM category vide its
circular no. UBD.BPD. (PCB) CIR No. 36/16.20.000 /
2013 -14 dated 1" November 2013. For the purpose of
such transfer, the market value of the securities as on 15"
July 2013 was allowed to be considered. In accordance
with the said circular, the Bank has transferred securities
having face value ¥ 32,817.18 Lacs from AFS to HTM
category and depreciation of ¥35.47 Lacs is also charged
to the Profit and Loss account Income from sale of
securities comprised of ¥ 637.07 Lacs (Previous year
% 228.52 Lacs) on sale of securities under AFS category.

J. Employee Benefits:

Salaries and Allowances include an amount of
¥330.01 Lacs ( Previous year %296.20 Lacs)
contributed by the Bank on account of contribution
towards Provident Fund. Actuarial assessment of
Gratuity Fund & Leave encashment:
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(T in Lacs)

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment

31st March | 31st March | 31st March | 31st March
2014 2013 2014 2013

Assumptions

9.13% 8.12% 9.13% 8.12%

Rate of increase in compensation 5% 5% 5% 5%

Discount Rate

Changes in present value of obligations
Present Value of obligation as on 01.04.2013

905.66
75.79
108.03
(48.68)
261.32
1,302.12

730.59
53.13
75.19

(152.47)
10.63
717.08

388.20
29.20
7375

(97.33)

336.77
730.59

1,302.12
103.42
119.71

(57.00)

(135.62)

1,332.64

Interest cost

Current service cost

Benefits paid

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation

Present value of obligation as on 31.03.2014

Changes in fair value of plan assets

1,236.27
90.00
113.87
25.00
(57.00)
(39.28)
1,368.87

1,010.25 |  290.56 -
(21.07) - -
100.15 44.49 13.08
29576 |  560.00 | 387.89
48.68) | (15247 (97.33)
(100.15) 26.16 | (13.08)
123627 76874 290.56

Fair value of plan assets as on 01.04.2013

Adjustment to opening plan assets

Expected Return on plan asset

Contributions
Benefit Paid

Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets

Fair value of plan assets
ized in the stati t of

Expense rec
P&LAlc

Current Service Cost

5

119.71
103.42
(113.87)
(96.34)

108.03
75.79
(100.15)
361.46

75.19
53.13
(44.49)
(15.53)

73.75
29.20
(13.08)
349.85

Interest paid

Expected Return on plan Assets

Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for

the period

Expenses recognized in the statement of 12.92 445.14 68.30 439.73

P&L A/c

Movements in the Liability recognized

in Balance Sheet

65.86
(90.00)

Opening Net Liability (104.60)

21.07

Adjustment to opening Fair value of plan

Assets

12.92
(25.00)
(36.22)

445.14
(295.76)
65.86

68.30
(560.00)
(51.66)

439.73
(387.89)
440.03

Expenses as above

Contribution paid

Closing Net liability

K. Related party disclosure:

The Bank is a Co-operative society under the Multi-State
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no
Related Parties requiring a disclosure under the
Accounting Standard - 18, issued by the ICAI, other than
Key Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Satish R. Utekar,
the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Bank for
F.Y.2013-14. However in terms of RBI circular dated
March 29, 2003, the CEO being a single party coming
under the category, no further details therein need to be
disclosed.
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L.Segment Reporting as at March 31,2014: N. Earnings Per Share :

(T in Lacs)
Total

2013-2014
9,352.34

2012-2013
7,499.09

Other Banking Particulars

Operations
49,857.06
(41,049.00)
3,224.62 11,361.06
(2,911.96) (7,858.68)
Unallocated Expenses - -

Treasury &
Forex

23,488.48
(20,859.35)

Particulars

Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity shareholders

73,345.54
(61,908.35)
14,585.68
(10,770.64)
1,534.82
(940.38)
13,050.86
(9,830.27)
3,698.52
(2.331.18)
9,352.34
(7,499.09)

Segment Revenue

(before appropriation) ( ¥ in lacs)

Weighted Average no. of equity shares outstanding 183.21 156.87

Segment Result

during the period (Actual)

51.05
50/-

47.81
50/-

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per share (¥ )

Nominal Value per Share (3 )

O. Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities:
The Deferred tax assets / liabilities as at March 31, 2014
and break-up of'its components are as follows:

Net Profit before income tax and

Appropriations

Income Tax (including deferred tax)

Net Profit before Appropriations

(T in Lacs)

Segment Assets 296,907.64

459,158.23

756,065.87

(248,524.72)

(383,798.29)

(632,323.01)

Unallocated Assets -

16,503.23

(12,702.66)

Particulars

Deferred tax
asset as At
March 31,2013

Addition /
(Reversal)
during the year

Deferred tax Asset,
(Liability) as at
March 31,2014

Depreciation

69.76

69.01

138.77

Special Reserve

(129.16)

(129.16)

Total Assets 772,569.10
(645,025.67)
686,704.64
(573,425.36)
85,864.46
(71,600.31)
772,569.10

(645,025.67)

108.15
26.38
13.58

475.82

158.39

Leave Encashment 108.15 -
VRS 41.65 (15.27)
Provision for Leave Bank - 13.58
475.82
158.39

Segment Liabilities 289,293.72 397,410.92
(256,340.61) | (317,084.75)

Unallocated Liabilities - -

Provision for Std Assets -

Provision for Restructured -

Total Liabilities Advances

120.20
912.13

Lease Rent payable (4.03)

568.34

Net Deferred Tax asset as
at March 31,2014

Notes:

a. The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence
separate information regarding geographical segment is
not given.

b. The above segments are reported considering the
nature of the products / services under attributable risk /
returns, overall organizational structure and internal
Management reporting system of the Bank.

c. The previous year's figures are indicated in brackets.

P. Intangible Fixed Assets:

The fixed asset block for "Computer peripherals"
includes Computer Software the details of which are as
follows:

(T in Lacs)
March 31,2013

Particulars March 31,2014
Gross Block at the beginning of the year 927.42 748.57
Add : Additions during the year 111.53 178.85
Less : Write off/Sale - -
Gross Block at the end of the year 1,038.95 927.42
Amortisation at the beginning of the year 714.68 563.60
Add : Additions during the year 147.17 151.08
Less : Write oft/ Sale - -
861.85 714.68

177.10 212.74

M. Lease rent payable:
The breakup of future lease payables as required by AS-
191s given asunder :

(T in Lacs)
31.03.2013

Particulars 31.03.2014

Future lease rental Payable as at the end of the year :

940.82 Amortisation at the end of the year

3,716.45
4,135.20
1,091.20

754.03
3,727.27
5,065.20

994.58

- Not later than one year

- Later than one year and not later than five years Net Closing Balance

- Later than five years

Q. Impairment of assets :

There is no material impairment of any of assets in the
opinion of the Bank and as such no provision under
Accounting Standard - 28 issued by ICAl is required.

Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the

profit and loss account for the year.

Total of future minimum lease sub-lease payment NA NA

expected to be received under non-cancellable sub-lease

Sub-lease payments recognized in the profit and loss

account for the year
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R. Movementin provisions (AS—29):
The following information is furnished w.r.t provisions as
required by AS-29.

(T in Lacs)

Nature of provisions | Opening Balance| Addition

on 01.04.2013 Utilisation | on 31.03.2014
35.88 11.42 7.35 39.95

4,807.37 0.00 85.00 4,722.37

Reversal /| Closing Bal.

Leave Bank scheme

Misc. Assets

S. Contingent Liabilities:

a. All letters of credit / guarantees are sanctioned to
customers with approved credit limits in place. The
liability thereon is dependent on terms of contractual
obligations, devolvement, raising demand by concerned
parties and the amount being called up. These amounts
are collateralized by margins, counter-guarantees and
secured charges. The quantum of Contingent liabilities in
respect of Bank guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward

contracts etc. as per Schedule P are as under:
(T in Lacs)
31.03.2013
9,954.51
11,156.18
8,196.06
29,306.75

31.03.2014
13,679.82
12,027.91

9,026.91
34,734.64

Particulars

Bank Guarantees
Letters of Credit (LC + Buyer’s Credit)

Forward exchange contracts Purchase/Sale

Total

b. The Bank has filed writ petition in the High Court
against an NA Tax demand of ¥ 31.07 Lacs raised in the
year 2005. The Bank has paid an amount of 27.65 Lacs
under protest and the unpaid amount of I 3.42 Lacsisa
contingent liability.

¢. The Kalyan Dombivli Municipal Corporation
(KDMC) has raised a demand towards property tax of the
Kalyan branch premises for the period April 2010 to
March 2014. The bank has till date paid anamountof

¥ 14.00 Lacs under protest. The bank has sought
clarification from KDMC regarding levy of property tax
and the balance demand of X 4.35 Lacs is a contingent
liability.

d. Five cases have been filed by customers amounting to
% 226.51 Lacs. Two cases have been filed against Bank

by ex-employees and Forty One by borrowers. The

liability contingent thereon is not quantifiable at present.

Aduad ) 4%
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T. Capital Commitments :

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed

on capital accounts as at March 31,2014 aggregate to
T 175.45 Lacs (Previous year ¥ 145.07 Lacs.)

U. Information under MSME (Development) Act,
2006:

Suppliers/service providers covered under Micro, Small,
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, have not
furnished the information regarding filing of necessary
memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore,
information relating to cases of delays in payments to
such enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in
such payments, could not be given.
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V. Disclosures as per RBI Guidelines :

Disclosure norms in terms of RBI circular dt. 30th October, 2002

(T in Lacs)

Sr. No.

Particulars

31.03.2014

31.03.2013

1

Movement of CRAR

Capital Tier 1

Capital Tier 2

Total of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital
Total Risk Weighted Assets
Capital to Risk Assets Ratio

47139.96
16076.17

40081.53
9870.96

63216.13

49952.49

420049.74
15.05%

370665.55
13.48%

Investments
Book Value
Face Value
Market Value

226786.84
227767.69
221231.51

182022.45
181321.89
183548.24

Advance Against
Real Estate
Construction Business
Housing

1978.51
14728.62
50850.88

7440.90
6340.83
42608.93

Advance against Shares & Debentures

0.01

0.00

Advance to Directors, their relatives, companies firms in which
they are interested :

Fund Based

Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year

Recovery during the year

Outstanding at the end of the year (*)

155.68
0.00
105.62
50.06

224.42
0.00
68.74
155.68

Non Fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc)

0.00

0.00

* Amount pertains to loans to Directors against Term Deposits

0.00

155.80

Average Cost of Deposits

7.74%

7.73%

NPAs

Gross NPAs

Net NPAs

(**)- subject to approval of appropriations at AGM

14592.46
1573.12(**)

11279.58
0.00

Movement in NPAs

Gross NPAs

At the beginning of the year
Additions during the year

Less: Closed / recovered / written off
At the end of the year

11279.58
6812.10
3499.22

14592.46

6953.01
6310.01
1983.44
11279.58
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Disclosure norms in terms of RBI circular dt. 30th October, 2002
(T in Lacs)

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2013
IT | Net NPAs
a | Atthe beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
b | Atthe end of the year 1573.12(*%) 0.00
(**)-subject to approval of appropriations at AGM

Profitability
Interest income as a percentage of average working funds 10.31% 10.18%
Non-interest income as a percentage of average working funds 0.75% 0.67%
Operating profit as a percentage of average working funds 2.21% 1.98%
Return on Average Assets 1.41% 1.31%
Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 986.36 863.12
Profit per employee 8.98 7.43
Movements in provisions for Advances
Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve

At the beginning of the year 11286.51 8776.08
Add: Provisions made during the year 975.00 700.00
Add: Amount appropriated from Profit** 800.00 1820.00
Less : Closed / Recovered / Written Off 42.17 9.57
Less : Adjusted against cost of acquisition of merged bank 0.00 0.00
At the end of the year 13019.34 11286.51
(**)-subject to approval of appropriations at AGM
Contingent Provision against Standard Assets

At the beginning of the year 1249.90 949.90.
Add : Provisions made during the year 150.00 300.00
At the end of the year 1399.90 1249.90
Movements in provisions for investments

Provision for Bad and doubtful investment
At the beginning of the year 44.35 44.35
At the end of the year 44.35 44.35
Contingent provision for depreciation in investment
At the beginning of the year 0.00 867.83
Add : Provisions made during the year 6.44 0.00
Less: Expenditure provision & contingencies written back 0.00 867.83

At the end of the year 6.44 0.00
Investment Depreciation Reserve

At the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
Less: Transfer to Expenditure-Provisions & Contingencies 0.00 0.00

At the end of the year 0.00 0.00
Foreign Currency Liabilities 355.12 1426.94

Foreign Currency Assets 5515.96 6572.52
DICGC Premium paid upto Mar - 14 Mar - 13
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(MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

Disclosure as per RBI master Circular No. UBD.BPD.(PCB).MC.No0.8/16.20.000/2006-07
dated 12th July, 2006

i) Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments

(% in Crores)

Amount

Extent of
below
Investment
grade

Extent of
Unrated
Securities

Securities

Extent of
Unlisted
Securities

(&)

(C))

(©)

PSUs

36.18

Fls

83.85

Public Sector Banks

40.00

Mutual Fund

4.00

Others

58.11

Provision held towards depreciation

Total

222.14

ii) Non Performing Non-SLR investments

(Z in Crores)

Particulars

Amount

Opening Balance

0.44

Additions during the year sincelst April

Reductions during the above period

Closing balance

Total Provision held

iii) Repo Transactions

(Z in Crores)

Minimum
outstanding
during the
year

Particulars

Maximum
outstanding
during the
year

Daily average
outstanding
during the
year

Outstanding
as on
31.03.2014

Securities sold under Repo -

Securities Purchased under Reverse Repo -

1) Interest Rate Future ( as perRBI Circular UBD (PCB) BPD Cir No. 17/13.01.000/2009-10

October 28, 2009). The bank has not undertaken any transaction during the Financial
Year 2013-14.




Capital charge on Market risk :

Market risk in Trading book - Standardised Modified
Duration Approach:

Qualitative disclosures
(a) The general qualitative disclosure requirement for
market risk.

Strategies and Processes :

Investment Policy which includes Market Risk
Management is in line with the RBI regulations vide
circular UBD.BPD.(PCB). Cir. No. 42/09.11.600 /2009-
10 dated February 8,2010 and business requirements.

The overall objective of market risk management is to

Quantitative Disclosures :
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enhance profitability by improving the bank’s
competitive advantage and mitigate loss from all types of
market risk loss events.

Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting / Measurement
Systems :

The Bank has regulatory/ internal limits for various
instruments in place.

Various exposure limits for market risk management
such as Overnight limit, VaR limit, Aggregate Gap limit,
Investment limit etc. are in place.

The portfolio covered by Standardised Modified
Duration Approach for computation of Capital charge for
Market Risk includes investment portfolio held under
AFS and Forex Open positions.

(T in Lacs)

Particulars

Amount of Capital Required
2013-2014 2012-2013

The capital requirements for :

® Interest rate risk

2,092.65 2,369.98

e Equity position risk

e Foreign exchange risk

22.50 22.50

Restructured Advances :

(T in Lacs)

Particulars of Accounts Restructured as on 31.03.2014

SME Debt
Restructuring

Housing Loans Others

Standard advance | No. of Borrowers

9

restructured Amount outstanding

9,239.16

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value)

466.00

Sub Standard No. of Borrowers

advance Amount outstanding

restructured

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) -

~
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TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

Restructured Advances :

(T in Lacs)

Housing Loans| SME Debt Others

Particulars of Accounts Restructured as on 31.03.2014 Restructuring

Doubtful advances | No. of Borrowers _

restructured Amount outstanding -

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) -

Total No. of Borrowers 9
Amount outstanding 9,239.16
Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 466.00

W. Previous Year figures :

The bank has reclassified previous year figures to confirm to this year’s classification.

For Gokhale & Sathe For TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 103264W

Mr. Rahul P. Joglekar Mr. S. R. Utekar Mr. V.A. Vaishampayan ~ Mr. C. N. Menon Mr. V. M. Patki
Partner Chief Executive Officer Chairman Vice Chairman Director

Statutory Auditor
Membership No. 129389

Date : April 9, 2014
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GOKHALE & SATHE

' ‘ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Office : 302 / 303, Udyog Mandir No. 1, 7-C, Bhagoji Keer Marg, Mahim, Mumbai - 400 016.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members of TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of TJSB SAHAKARI BANK LTD. (“the
Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2014, the Profit and Loss Account and the
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, a
summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information. These financial
statements incorporate the returns of 90 branches
and other departments which have been certified by
the management and independently reviewed by
the concurrent auditors of those branches and
departments.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Bank prepared in
accordance with the Multi-state Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002, and the Rules made thereunder,
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to
co-operative societies) and the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). This
responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risk of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the
management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of ourinformation
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TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

and according to the explanations given to us, the

financial statements, give the information required
by the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002
and Rules framed thereunder and the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(@) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2014;

(b) Inthe case of the Profitand Loss Account, of
the profit for the year ended on that date;
and

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of matter
We draw attention to Note no. II. G of Notes to
Accounts which emphasizes the need for

strengthening of internal controls and concurrent
audit mechanisms. Our opinion is not qualified in
respect of this matter.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements

1. As required under Section 73(4) of the Multi -
state Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, and the

Banking Regulation Act, 1949, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpose of our audit;

. Inour opinion, proper books of accountas
required by the said Acts, Rulesframed
thereunder and the Bye-laws, have been
kept by the Bank so far as appears from
our examination of those books and proper
returns adequate forthe purpose of our
audit have been received from the
branches and offices not visited by us;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss

43rd Annual Report

Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account and returns.

. As required by Section 30(3) of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, we further report that
the transactions of the Bank, which have
come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank.

2. Inaddition to Para 1 above, as required by Rule
27(2)(d) and (e) of the Multi-state Co-operative
Societies Rules, 2002, we further report that:

a. In our opinion and according to information
and explanations given to us, there has been
no material impropriety or irregularity in
the expenditure or in the realisation of
money due to the Bank;

. In our opinion and according to information
and explanations given to us, the guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank and National
Agriculture and Rural Development Bank
established under the National Agriculture
and Rural Development Bank Act, 1981 (61
of 1981) have generally been adhered to.

3. Asrequired by Rule 27(3)(a) to (f) of the Multi-
state Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we
give in the Annexure, a schedule on the matters
specified in that Rule.

For Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 103264W

Mr. Rahul Joglekar

Partner

Place : Thane Statutory Auditor
Dated : 9th April 2014 Membership No. 129389
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TJSB SAHAKARI BANK LTD.
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
AS REQUIRED UNDER MULTI-STATE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES RULES, 2002

(Referred to in our report of even date on the accounts of
TJSB SAHAKARI BANK LTD. as at 31" March 2014)

As required by the Rule 27(3) of the Multi-state Co-
operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the
matters specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule
to the extent applicable to the Bank.

Funds Based
Amount
outstanding
(% Lacs)

50.56

Overdues,
if any
(¥ Lacs)

Security
Value
(% Lacs)

76.35 NIL

a. During the course of our audit, we have

not come across transactions which e. During the course of our audit, we have not

appear to be contrary to the provisions of
the Act, the rules or the bye-laws of the
Bank.

. During the course of our audit, we have not
come across transactions which appear to be
contrary to the guidelines issued by the

come across any significant and material
violations of guidelines, conditions etc.
issued by the Reserve Bank and National
Agriculture and Rural Development Bank.

To the best of our knowledge, no other
matters have been specified by the Central

Reserve Bank of India and National
Agriculture and Rural Development Bank.

Registrar which require reporting under this
Rule.

. The following monies due to the Bank
appear to be doubtful of recovery against
which a provision of ¥ 10392.20 Lacs is made
in the accounts. (Advances categorized as
doubtful and loss assets as per prudential
norms are considered as doubtful of
recovery)

For Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 103264W

Mr. Rahul Joglekar

Partner

Place : Thane Statutory Auditor
Dated : 9th April 2014 Membership No. 129389

Outstanding on 31.03.2014
(¥ Lacs)

7,950.44
2,164.51

Category

Doubtful Assets
Loss Assets

d. As per the information provided to us and to
the best of our knowledge, the following
credit facilities have been sanctioned by the
Bank to the members of the Board or their
relatives:
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TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 StMARCH 2014
(T in Thousands)

31.03.2013

Particulars 31.03.2014

Cash Flow from operating Activities
Net Profit after Tax (before Appropriation)

Add:

Income Tax

Interest on Borrowings

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts
Contingent Provision against Standard Assets

Special Reserve u/s. 36(1) (viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Loss on Sale of Assets

Amortisation of Premium on Securities
Deferred Tax

Expenditure Provisions & Contingencies
Provision for Restructed Advance

Loss on Sale of HTM securities

Premium on G-Sec Maturity

Bad Debts Written Off

Depreciation and Amortisation on Fixed Assets

Less :

Expenditure Provision & Contingencies Written Back
Profit on Sale of HTM Securities

Profit on Sale of Assets

Forex Deal Provision - Spot / Swap

Income from Sale of Securities

BDDR Written Back

Deferred Tax

Adjustments for :

Increase in Deposits and Other Accounts
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities
Increase in Advances
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets
(Increase)/ Decrease in Investments
Cash Generated from Operations
Income Tax paid

42,66,36
13,77,91
9,75,00
1,50,00
18,13
3,13,32
90,81
3,72,18
1,65,71
42,17
15,16,90

7,22
76,78
6,37,07
42,17
5,68,34

8,85,83,92
1,30,36,99
(6,73,66,93)
(32,90,70)
(5,95,14,32)
(2,85,51,04)
(31,03,07)

93,52,34

92,88,99

13,31,58

(3,16,54,11)

22,18,08
11,93,13
7,00,00
3,00,00
3,25,00
30,07
2,17,46
1,13,09
51,70
93,82
49,42
3,92,30
9,57
14,46,14

8,67,83
75,17
2,23
45,63
2,28,52
9,57

9,63,19,10
15,75,84
(7,60,67,72)
1,42,32
(2,20,37,96)
(68,42)
(26,23,27)

74,99,09

71,39,78

12,28,95

(26,91,69)

Cash Generated from Operating Activities

(1,43,44,36)

1,07,18,23
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014
(T in Thousands)

Particulars

31 March 2014

31 March 2013

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Asset

Cash Generated from Investing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Share Capital issued (Net)

Dividend paid

Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings

Interest paid on Borrowings

Cash Generated from Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

(13,14,62)
14,51

12,55,17
(11,48,64)

88,87,49
(14,10,02)

(13,00,11)

75,84,00
(80,60,47)

7,18,35,21

(21,52,00)
24,02

14,6821

(9,04,58)
(75,98,60)
(12,57,31)

(21,27,98)

(82,92,28)
2,97,97

7,15,37,24

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (D+E)

Break-up of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand
Balances with Banks:
In Current Accounts

In Deposits Accounts

6,37,74,74

As at
31.03.2014

31,51,09

3,49,03,36
2,57,20,30

7,18,35,21

As at
31.03.2013

27,51,97

3,26,37,49
3,64,45,75

Total

6,37,74,74

7,18,35,21

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Mr. S. R. Utekar
Chief Executive Officer

Mr. V.A. Vaishampayan
Chairman

Mr. C. N. Menon

Vice Chairman

As per our report of even date

For Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants

Mr. V. M. Patki
Director

Mr. Rahul Joglekar
Partner

Statutory Auditor
Mem.No. 129389
FRN : 103264W
Date : 09.04.2014
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TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)
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TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(MULTI-STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

Text of present Bye Law

Text of Bye-Law after
incorporation of proposed
Amendments

Purpose for
amending Bye-Law

FUNDS :-

The Bank may receive Funds
from any or all of the following
sources:

Share Capital
Admission Fee
Subscriptions
Deposits, Debentures,
Preference Shares and/or any
other instruments
Loans, Overdrafts and
Advances, Refinance, Line
of Credit or by availing
Rediscounting Facilities from
other financial institutions
vi) Donations, Grants- in-aid,
Subsidies etc.
vii) Contributions
viii) Profit, Interest, Rent, Service
charges, Commissions etc .
ix) Dividend
X) Any other means as may be
permitted by the Reserve
Bank of India and / or the
Central Registrar from time
to time

FUNDS :-

The Bank may receive Funds
from any or all of the following
sources:

i)  Share Capital

i) Admission Fee

iii)
1v)

Subscriptions

Deposits, Debentures,

Preference Shares,

Long Term (Subordinated)

Deposits (LTDs) and/ or any

other instruments

Loans, Overdrafts and

Advances, Refinance, Line

of Credit or by availing

Rediscounting Facilities from

other financial institutions

Donations, Grants- in-aid,

Subsidies etc.

vii) Contributions

viii) Profit, Interest, Rent, Service
charges, Commissions etc.

ix) Dividend

X) Any other means as may be

Vi)

permitted by the Reserve
Bank of India and / or the
Central Registrar from time

to time

In view of the
Reserve Bank of
India’s Guidelines
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DEPOSITS ADVANCES
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BUSINESS-MIX OWNED FUNDS
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10268.01
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TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

CAPITAL ADEQUACY (%) GROSS NPA & NET NPA (%)

o T T T T L | T T T

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

| B GROSSNPA H NET NPA

RETURN ON ASSET (%) NET INTEREST MARGING (%)

TR

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
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TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Forex Services

International business that's
reliable and quick.

-
- NRE(Rupee)/NRO (Rupee) Account.

Y P
- FCNR accounts. . S\
- Handling of Inward and Outward Remittances E
(Trade Related). - ’

+ Remittance of Education/University Fees,
Medical Expenditures, Maintenance Expenses,
Permissible Investments etc. abroad.

- Handling of Export Documents.

+ Export finance in the form of Pre-shipment
& Post-shipment.

+ Opening of import letter of credit.

+ Foreign currency cheque collections

+ Foreign currency exchange.

+ Prepaid debit card in 10 currencies.

+ Services to Overseas Tour Operators (OTO A/c's).

SWIFT CODE : TISKINBBXXX | Emalil : ibd@tjsb.co.in
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